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Watson Catherine

From: Bhogal Kiran' Code A

Sent: 08 October 2008 14:01

To: Johnson, David; Deeks, Mary: i __Code A  Long Susannah - Business Assurance
Manager; | Code A ‘Radway Patfricia - Head of Governance; Skye Sue - Legal
Services Nranayer; ; CodeA Humphrey Lesley - Divisional General
Manager; Watson Camenn‘e;"Sér'ﬁﬁ'él;"RF¢ﬁard; Tiller Sara; Williams, Elaine; Woodland Betty -
PCT Trainer;g' Code A i

Ce: | Code A { Roche David

Subject:'RE: GWMH Inquest Stakeholders' Steering Group Meeting 10.10.08

I was also due to meet with Mary following the meeting to review documentation. In the circumstances, I should be
grateful if you would let Mary know that I will re-arrange that meeting on my return.

Kiran

----- Original Message----- .

From: Johnson, David [mailtos Code A i

Sent: Fri 10/3/2008 6:29 PM : ,
To: Deeks, Mary;: Code A iLong Susannah - Business Assurance Manager:! Code A i
Radway Patricia - Head of Governance; Skye Sue - Legal Services Manager:; Code A Humphrey
Lesley - Divisional General Manager; Watson, Catherine (HantsPT-SW): Saniiig Kichard; Tiller, Sara; Williams,
Elaine; Bhogal Kiran: Woodland, Betty (HPCT—SE);} Code A

Cci Code A i '

Subject: GWMEH Inquest Stakeholders' Steering Group Meeting 10.10.08

Dear all

Please find attached the Agenda for the next Steering Group meeting which is due to take place on Friday 10th October,
from 1.00 p.m. to 2.30 p-m. in the Second Floor Meeting Room at Omega House.

Also attached is a revised draft of the Terms of Reference which incorporates suggestions that have been sent in by
Group members. The changes are underlined to draw attention to them to aid discussion at the meeting.

If there are items missing from this Agenda please accept my apologies - perhaps we could cover them under AOB.

If you had not already heard, Mary Deeks unfortunately had an accident last week and broke a few bones. She is,
however, already recovering well and is hoping to attend the meeting.

~Please-tetme know if you are unable to attend this meeting.

I'look forward to seeing you next Friday.
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With kind regards.

David

David Johnson

Company Secretary
Hampshire Primary Care Trust
Headquarters

Omega House

112 Southampton Road
Eastleigh

SO50 5PB

Tel (Reception): 02380 627444

Mobile:!  code A

Bt v s ok s e s cms i

Fax: 02380 644789

David.Johnson@Hampshirepct.nhs.uk <mailto: Code A >

www.hampshirepct.nhs.uk <http://www.hampshirepct.nhs.uk>

Disclaimer - October 3, 2008

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
which they are addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are those of the author and do not represent the views of the
Hampshire Primary Care Trust unless otherwise explicitly stated. The information contained in this e-mail may be
subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the Information is legally exempt from
disclosure, the confidentiality of this e-mail and your reply cannot be guaranteed.

-Beacheroft LEP-is-a-timited-iabitity partnership; fegistered in England and Wales (registered number
OC317852) which is regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. A list of the names of our
members is available for inspection at our registered office, 100 Fetter Lane, London, EC4A 1BN.

We use the word "Partner" to refer to a member of the LLP or an employee or consultant with
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gquivalent standing and qualifications.

When addressed to our clients, any opinions or advice contained in this e-mail and any attachments
are subject to the terms and conditions expressed in the governing Beachcroft LLP client
engagement letter. Opinions, conclusions and other information in this e-mail and any attachments
which do not relate to the business of the firm are neither given nor endorsed by it.

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or
other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other
than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from any computer.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by MIMEsweeper for the
presence of computer viruses.

Beachceroft LLP

Website: http://www.beachcroft.co.uk/
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